
 ACTION REQUEST 
 
 
 Date: April 1, 2013 
 
 
TO:  Division of Public Utilities   
FROM: Public Service Commission   

RESPONSE DUE BY April 24, 2013 
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE May 1, 2013 

 
 
SUBJECT:             PacifiCorp’s Tariff Page                          13-035-T07                                                              
  (Company Name, Case Number, etc.)      
 
 
This is a request for the Division to conduct: 
 
                  Review Tariff Compliance 
 
                  Analysis of Complaint 
 
       X          Investigation 
 
                  Other 
 
 
EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED: 
 
4/1/2013 
13-035-T07 
(3) TARIFF Re: PacifiCorp – In this filing Rocky Mountain Power proposes to modify Special 
Conditions 3 for Customers taking service under Schedule 10, Irrigation and Soil Drainage 
Pumping Service, to provide that unused net metering credits for these Customers expire in 
October each year, after the end of the irrigation season. 


